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'RE: REVIEW OF IPPC LICENCE REG NO P0467-02
Dear Sir/Madam

On behalf of my client Woodville Pigs Ltd, of Woodville Ballymackey Nenegh Co
-Tipperary, I herein acknowledge receipt of your correslz\gﬁ’dence dated 01 October
2008, and herein resubmit the review application &cfe{%d to above for IPPC Reg No
P0467-02. Ss?
G
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This application is submitted in response &Q$%gAgency’s correspondence dated 23
May 2006. The purpose of this reviewg'sio@‘ the development of an anaerobic digester
at Ballaghveny, Ballymackey, Nenagh<Co Tipperary, for the treatment of pig manure
and other organic waste, to gener&?g@]ectricity, and fertiliser. It is also required to
dinclude the associated pig fattening unit at Ballyknockane, Ballymackey, Nenagh, Co
Tipperary, which is directly as;@ciated with the existing breeding unit at Woodyville,
Ballymackey, Nenagh, Co ”Ei%perary. The anaerobic digestion development, will only
be constructed if the project is self financing.

This application is submitted in the following format .
Original hardcopy application, and 2 copies.

Original hardcopy of 2 No. EIS and 2 copies

2 copies of IPPC Licence application on CD-ROM

16 copies of EIS on CD-ROM

Fee of €17,140 previously submitted 11" September 2008
Original copy of Public Notice
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I trust that this submission meets with your approval
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YOURS SINCERELY
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MICHAE SWEW

Director
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